

**Terrell Neuage, PhD**  
16 Crescent Ave., Jersey City, NJ  
Phone +1 5183161026  
[tneuage@gmail.com](mailto:tneuage@gmail.com),  
<http://neuage.us>

Professional Summary:

Possessing a broad skill set with diverse experience in education, I am a motivated and enthusiastic teacher with a strong work ethic. I am able to infuse my courses with creativity, and build excellent rapport with my students and co-workers.

**Education:**

**Graduate Diploma in Teaching and Learning.** Charles Darwin University, Darwin, Australia. Completion November 2010. Practicums at Torrens Valley Christian School, Adelaide, South Australia (middle school computing, ten weeks, July – August 2010), St. Luke's School, New York City (grade four, April – June 2010)

**PhD, Communication and New Media,** University of South Australia,  
**December 2005**

**Master of Arts, Literature,** Deakin University, Victoria, Australia  
**December 1997**

**Bachelor of Arts with Honors,** Children Literature, Deakin University, Victoria, Australia  
**December 1995**

**Bachelor of Arts,** Journalism, Literature, Deakin University, Victoria, Australia  
**December 1994**

**Advanced Diploma of Arts,** Professional Writing, TAFE, Adelaide, South Australia  
**December 1991**

**Advanced TESOL Certification,** Global TESOL College, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada  
**June 2004**

**TESOL Specialization Certification,** 'Teaching Computer English', Global -TESOL College, Edmonton, Alberta, Canada  
**May 2005**

**International Baccalaureate,** “Teaching Training Level 1 Technology Certificate” Alexandria Virginia  
**October 2007**

**PC Technician A+ course,** Ace Computer Training Center, New York City  
**February 2010**

**Microsoft Windows Server 2008,** Ace Computer Training Center 212 695 9700 NYC Certification  
**April 2010**

**Terrell Neuage, PhD**  
16 Crescent Ave., Jersey City, NJ  
Phone +1 5183161026  
[tneuage@gmail.com](mailto:tneuage@gmail.com),  
<http://neuage.us>

**Experience:**

**Tabor College, Adelaide, South Australia**

**Guest Lecturer, Pre-Service Teachers, "Technology in K-12"**

**August 12<sup>th</sup> & 24<sup>th</sup> 2010**

**Torrens Valley Christian School, Adelaide, South Australia**

**Student Teacher**

- Computer teacher Grades 8 – 10

**July-August 2010**

**St. Luke's School, New York NY**

**Student Teacher**

- Fourth grade teacher

**April – June 2010**

**Ross Global Academy, New York NY**

**August 2008 – August 2009**

**Technology Integrator**

- Technology Integrator and teacher K – 8
- Youth Enrichment program see <http://sites.google.com/a/rossglobalacademy.org/jwt/>
- Web page
- Mac network administrator and File Maker administrator

**Schools Unite Network "SUN"** <http://www.plgnyc.org/sun.php> New York City.

Creating and maintaining School Safety Patrol Maps. See, Safety Routes for the Upper East Side

<http://www.plgnyc.org/maps/ue.html>

**February 2007 - current**

**The Dwight School, New York, NY**

**January 2007 – August 2008**

**Teacher**

- Technology Integrator Middle School
- (MYP) Middle Year Program computer teacher grades 6-10 (International Baccalaureate)
- (MYP) Middle Year Program computing Design teacher grades 9-10

**Albany Academy and Albany Academy for Girls, New York, NY**

**August 2004 – June 2006**

**Technology Director / Teacher**

- Computer teacher grades 5-12
- Director of Technology
- Teacher Trainer – Professional Development / Coordinator of classroom technology Integration

**State University of New York, Albany, NY**

**Adjunct Professor**

**August 2002 – June 2006**

**Terrell Neuage, PhD**  
16 Crescent Ave., Jersey City, NJ  
Phone +1 5183161026  
[tneuage@gmail.com](mailto:tneuage@gmail.com),  
<http://neuage.us>

- Department of Communication: ‘*Speech Presentation*’, ‘*Globalization and Culture*’, ‘*Communication and the Internet*’, ‘*Web Design*’.

**State University of New York, Albany, NY**

**Web editor**, “The Electronic Journal of Communication” / “La Revue Electronique de Communication”  
Communication Institute for Online Scholarship.  
<http://www.cios.org/www/ejc/v12n102.htm>

**August 2002 – June 2006**

**Russell Sage Colleges, Troy and Albany, NY**

**Adjunct Professor**

**August 2003 – June 2004**

- Department of Communication: ‘*Oral Communication*’, ‘*Interpersonal Communication*’.

**University of South Australia, Adelaide, South Australia**

**January 1999 – June 2002**

**Lecturer**

- Department of Communication and New Media: ‘*Computers, Communication and Society*’, ‘*Computers, Information Systems*’, ‘*Cultural Change and Communication Technologies*’, ‘*Internet, Culture and Community*’.

**As Academic Director**

- My leadership style can be summed up by my willingness to facilitate excitement in bringing new ideas and working with current directions of best practices. Academic technology is a vast and changing field with unique service, management, and leadership challenges. I embrace this with enthusiasm.
- I strive to manage people so they are empowered, listening carefully to their feedback and ideas, respecting and trusting people I work with as professionals.
- I promote and facilitate the integration of technology as it fits the mission of the school through planning, programming, training, and consulting.
- I strive to explore and implement the sharing of information electronically both locally and globally.
- Above all, I maintain my sense of humor!

**As Teacher**

- As a computer teacher and technology integrator for the past ten years I am committed to inspiring student learning and creativity.
- In this rapidly changing world, my focus is to become a co-learner with my students and yet help them develop their technology skills.
- Together with the leadership of the school I seek to develop a vision of technology infusion, which includes networking to facilitate students in responsible communication locally and globally.
- Today’s students communicate in an online social world and they need leadership to be effective in this realm. My studies, teaching, and the independent work in my academic career has put me in a unique position to work with today’s students.
- Through my more than 15 years of work and research into on line communication (Masters and PhD in this area) I see delivering of educational material and experiences as a basis to synchronise with collaborative social networking of today's students. Social-cultural factors of what is trending influences the student's

**Terrell Neuage, PhD**  
16 Crescent Ave., Jersey City, NJ  
Phone +1 5183161026  
[tneuage@gmail.com](mailto:tneuage@gmail.com),  
<http://neuage.us>

classroom ecologies and it is with the working of what students use socially outside of the school environment that we can find what works within an educational format to create interest for students from all backgrounds.

- It is my hope that I can use my own enthusiasm to inspire my students to achieve their technology goals, and become lifelong learners in this.

### **Applications worked with**

- Courses I taught at Ross Global Academy (Charter School New York City) K – 3 and 6 – 8, The Dwight School, (An IB School in New York City), and Albany Academy, included the use of Google Sketchup, MIT's Scratch, Comic Life, Final Cut Video, Tux Paint, KidPix, The iLife Suite: Garage Band, iMovie, iPhotos, and Office Suites for Mac and for Windows, and Adobe: Fireworks, Photoshop, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Illustrator, and Flash. As a Mac school we used iChat to have synchronous classes between schools for music projects.
- A link to courses created at Albany Academy <http://neuage.org/AA/index.htm>
- A link to courses created at The Dwight School <http://neuage.org/dwight/>
- My university work was in ICT. My Masters from Deakin University, Melbourne 1996 – was on literature as hypertext and my PhD work (1998 – 2004) was in the school of Communication and New Media my thesis was 'Conversational Analysis of Chatroom “talk”'. Prior to that I did a year at Flinders University Adelaide, South Australia in Information Technology before switching to my PhD studies.

## **References**

**Dr. Fiona Partridge**, Coordinator of Studies. Torrens Valley Christian School  
Email: [fiona.partridge@tvcs.sa.edu.au](mailto:fiona.partridge@tvcs.sa.edu.au) Phone 82652077 (Work) 0402105619 (Mobile)

**Rachel Zelechow**, Director of Computing. St. Luke's School, phone 212 9245960 ext 235  
[rzelechow@stlukeschool.org](mailto:rzelechow@stlukeschool.org)

**Elon Rosenberg**, Primary Teacher. St. Luke's School, phone 212 9245960 ext 283  
[erosenberg@stlukeschool.org](mailto:erosenberg@stlukeschool.org)

**Caroline Mason**, Former Head of School, The Albany Academies, Albany, New York.  
Email: [chloe978@aol.com](mailto:chloe978@aol.com), Phone +1 518 4348644